

Buckie & District Community Council Minutes
18th June 2018, 19:00 Buckie High School Lounge



Chair: Steve Thornton

Attendees

- Jack Johnston, Christine Allan, Ann Mitchell, Anne McKay and Alison Durno.
- Councillors Gordon Cowie, Sonya Warren and Tim Eagle.

Apologies

- Kevin McKay

Topic		Discussion	Action	Person Responsible / Timescale
1.	Police Update	PC Tom Milligan attended the meeting and gave an up to date comprehensive report.		
2.	Minutes of Last Meeting	Christine proposed and Ann seconded an adoption of the May minutes.		
3.	Matters Arising	Buckie and District CC presented a Micro Grant of £250:00 to John Wilson for Buckie Dog Show.		
4.	BOWL	N/A		
5.	Correspondence	Letter from 1 st Buckie Boys Brigade for £250:00 Micro Grant. This was discussed and put forward.		
6.	Treasures Report	We have £205:00 in Petty cash. With £7,581:00 in the general account.		
7.	Reports			
	a) Local Councillor(s)	N/A		
	b) Community Council Sub Group	N/A		
	c) Buckie Harbour	N/A		
8.	Planning Issues	No applications.		
9.	The Joint Community Council of Moray			
10.	AOCB	Three members of a Facebook group		

		<p>attended the meeting to highlight the state of the flowerbeds in the square. A lengthy discussion took place Steve highlighted that the flowerbeds were sewn with wild flowers. A wrong decision with hindsight. Several suggestions were put forward and the CC would help in any way we could. Thought Birnie centre attendees could help plant. If watering plants was to be paid for, Jack suggested trainees at Moray Reach Out could be approached.</p> <p>Jack tendered his resignation due to commitments looking after his grandson.</p>		
11.	Date, Time and Venue of Next Meeting	<p>Monday 20th August 2018. At Buckie Community High School.</p>		